

# Thibeault IESO/OEB Note

---

**From:** "Donelson, Philip (OPO)" <philip.donelson@ontario.ca>  
**To:** "Bevan, Andrew (OPO)" <andrew.bevan@ontario.ca>, "Rowe, Mary (OPO)" <mary.rowe@ontario.ca>, "McEachern, Gillian (OPO)" <gillian.mceachern@ontario.ca>  
**Cc:** "Saad, Dani (OPO)" <dani.saad@ontario.ca>  
**Date:** Tue, 13 Dec 2016 10:06:59 -0500  
**Attachments:** Premier IESO OEB Note.docx (17.06 kB); Rate Mitigation Measures\_December 9 2016 v3.pdf (697.25 kB); 2016-12-09 rate mitigation - distributed.pptx (777.1 kB)

---

Hi all – I put together a short cover note for the Premier that will accompany the IESO and OEB decks for tomorrow's meeting. I decided to flag the question of Pickering in the note, which was noticeably absent from the IESO deck, in case the Premier would like to raise it in the discussion. However if you think it's best left for a later discussion, happy to remove it accordingly.  
Phil

**Philip Donelson**  
Senior Policy Advisor  
Office of the Premier of Ontario  
416-314-7489 (office)  
647-530-6642 (mobile)